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From: vis [vIs@imaging101.com)

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:13 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

To whom it may concern:

Imaging101, FEIN - 383665681
New Address:

Imagingl101, Inc.

304 tndian Trace

Suite 284

Weston, Florida 33326

Thank you,

Vladimir

The Paperless Office is Only a Click Away

Vladimir Stroleny

E_)E] Description:
¢id:996075714@220

vis@imagingl101.com
Direct: (305)798-0020

We are a proud supporter of "Green Technologies”" and contribute a portion of our profits

to American Forests tree planting projects.

"This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may

contain confidential or privileged informaticn. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information

included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and immediately and

permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you."
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